

Garrett Hubbard

Commercial Service Plumber

Phone: (210) 214-9991

Website: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/garrett-hubbard>

Email: garhubbard1081@gmail.com

Major plant and medical laboratory construction and plumbing. Accomplishments: Construction and maintenance on specialized laboratories (to name a few): Baker Oil Tools, Houston Chevron Oronite, Bellchase La, SGS Deer Park, Webster Medical Plaza, Webster. Plumber Apprentice card issued by Texas Board of Plumber Examiners, currently working on obtaining Tradesman license;

EXPERIENCE

Service Plumber

August 2016 - Present

Service plumbing in the greater houston area

Commercial Service Plumber

February 2017 - August 2017 (7 months)

Great Company to work for V.P Oscar is what you truly call "one in a million boss you wish you could work for" great person really truly cares for his employees

Du-West Construction, Inc.

August 2015 - May 2016 (10 months)

Plumber

I was the Plumber that preformed the Hydrostatic water Pre & Post test for foundation as well as the person that run the camera and did Isolation testing to determine the source of leaks or a leak

Maintenance Technician

July 2014 - December 2014 (6 months)

General repairs like patching sheet rock replacing leaking faucets installing new toilets kitchen faucets replacing light bulb ect...

Roto-Rooter Plumbing and Drain Service

December 2013 - June 2014 (7 months)

Plumber Technician

New and remodeled plumbing. Specializing in residential Organized and maintained shop and all plumbing supplies Located and marked pipe installations, connections, passage holes and fixtures.

Suncoast Plumbing

August 2013 - December 2013 (5 months)

Plumber Apprentice

New and remodeled plumbing. Specializing in both residential and commercial properties. Assisted plumbers in repairing and replacing damaged pipes. Organized and maintained shop and all plumbing supplies.

LCS Constructors, Inc.

May 2013 - August 2013 (4 months)

Plumber Apprentice

New and remodeled plumbing. Specialized laboratories, restrooms, emergency wash stations and medical plumbing. Major plant and medical laboratory construction and plumbing. Installed and maintained Underground plumbing. Laborer for several industries from construction to a city entity. Maintenance and shop upkeep and job preparations Installed underground storm, acid resistant PVC, sanitary and water piping systems. Located and marked pipe installations, connections, passage holes and fixtures. Worked off of blue prints. Supervised temporary workers when needed.

PT SCHUTZ CONTAINER SYSTEMS INDONESIA

November 2011 - January 2013 (1 year 3 months)

Operator

Produced grids for chemical storage containers • Insure quality of grids that were produced • Assis maintenance with all repairs on the SGSA 10 grid welder

Winder

February 2011 - October 2011 (9 months)

Line assembly, quality control.

LCS Constructors, Inc.

January 2006 - March 2010 (4 years 3 months)

Plumber Apprentice

New and remodeled plumbing. Specialized laboratories, restrooms, emergency wash stations and medical plumbing. Installed underground storm, acid resistant PVC, sanitary and water piping systems.

Dan Temps Inc

May 2004 - January 2006 (1 year 9 months)

Laborer

Temporary laborer to hire for LCS Constructors, Inc.

EDUCATION

Clear Creek High School League City, TX

1997 - 2001

1997 - 2001